
From: Boles, Kevin
Sent: 5/16/2012 9:18:41 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Presentation - Gas Pipeline Citation workshop

I submitted them several weeks ago for review; hopefully your note will act as a reminder.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 9:17 AM 
To: Shori, Sunil; Samuel.Stonerock@sce.com 
Cc: Boles, Kevin
Subject: RE: Presentation - Gas Pipeline Citation workshop

Thanks Sunil, 
wanted to make sure we didn’t lose track of that.

Sunil, Kevin - any ETA on a copy of the notes from the meeting? No rush, but

Shilpa

From: Shori, Sunil [mailto:sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Samuel.Stonerock@sce.com; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Cc: Boles, Kevin
Subject: RE: Presentation - Gas Pipeline Citation workshop

Sam and Shilpa,

Per your request, attached are the slides for CPSD’s April 24th presentation on ALJ-274. I 
apologize for the delay in getting these to you both.

Thank you.
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Sunil Shori

CPSD/GSRB

(415) 703-2407
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